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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE : NOVEMBER 14, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Engineering Services Agreement with Strand 

Associates, Inc. from RFQ #37-2022 for design of Brighton Trail Connection  
 
 
Request: Council authorization to execute Engineering Service Agreement with Strand 
Associates, Inc. in the amount of $103,652 for design engineering services for Brighton Trail 
Connection.  
 
Purpose of Request: The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action to design the 
Brighton Trail Connection project. This project will provide a connection between the existing 
trail in Liberty Park and the future trail to be constructed by KYTC along Liberty Rd. The RFQ 
#37-2022 selection committee found Strand Associates, Inc. received the highest score among 
the submitted bids. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  
 

The cost for this FY is: $103,652.00 
The cost for future FY is: None 

 
Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, 3230-303202-3225-90313; AR_BRGHTN_2022; DESIGN 
 
File Number:  1210-22 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Burton/Albright 
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